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Watch Tower Bible and Tract Society 
124 Columbia Heights 
Brooklyn, New York 11201 

Dear Mr . Knorr: 

y I first explain that due to con·traotual agreements the Atlanta Braves 
have preference in schedulin events at Atlanta Stadium during the base ­
ball se son . At no time during the present season have we had a period 
of ten consecutive days without an event bein scheduled . 

Because 
Br ves 
1969 se 
and have 
matt r . 

of thi , it has been n ceasary to consult with the Atlanta 
a to the vailability of the stadium for ten days during the 

on . The Br ves h ve given this matter considerable thou ht 
held sever 1 inter- or anizational meetin concernin the 

It i now the Bravea studied opinion that they would be reluctant at 
thi time to rel e th stadium for a ten con ecutive day period in 
1969. Thi is due not only to the N tional B seball Lea e schedul, 
but 1 ob c use of the N tion 1 Profes ion 1 Soccer League of which 
th Atl nt Chief i m mber . There re nowt nt tive plans to in- ' 

It i with 
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t the pre 
include th 

much re 

schedul , nd a n1ention d · hove , th present occer 
per 't t n d y cle r period. 

ly ntion d., i 
ent ti c n off 

t the ·bove is reported to you . The Authority, 
contr ctu lly handic pped in this m tter, and 
r no olution other th n chan e ind tea to 
the f 11 of 1969. e rly . prin or 



Page 2-
Mr . N. H. Knorr 
August 8 , 1967 

May I add that t h e Mayor , City of Atlant a , t he Atlanta Convention 
Bureau and this Authority are extre mely interested in having your 
meeting here in 1969 . It is certainly hoped that something can be 
worked out . 

Sincerely , 

~~~{ 
St dium Manager 

cc~ Ivan Allen , Jr ., Mayor , City of Atlanta v 
Rich rd A. Cecil, Atlanta Braves 
Jim Hurst, Atlanta Convention Bureau 




